



Erëza Rushiti

📍 **Home** : 77 Behar Begolli, Veternik, Pristina, Republic of Kosovo, 10000, Pristina, Kosovo

✉ **Email**: ereza.rushiti1@gmail.com 📞 **Phone**: (+383) 45949134

Gender: Female **Date of birth**: 26/07/1998 **Nationality**: Albanian

ABOUT MYSELF

Actively engaged in research in linguistics, focusing on the comparative linguistics between Albanian and English. My work explores linguistic structures, examining the interplay between syntax, semantics, and translation. Also interested in educational linguistics, where I study how language learning impacts communication in various contexts. Through my research, I aim to contribute to the understanding of linguistic diversity and promote effective cross-linguistic applications in academic and real-world settings.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

[2023 – Current]

PhD Candidate

Faculty of Languages, Cultures and Communication - South East European University

City: Tetovo | **Country**: North Macedonia |

[2019 – 2021]

Master of Arts in English Language

Faculty of Foreign Languages - AAB College

City: Pristina | **Country**: Kosovo |

[2016 – 2019]

Bachelor of Arts in English Language

Faculty of Foreign Languages - AAB College

City: Pristina | **Country**: Kosovo |

[01/09/2019]

Certificate of achievement – TOEFL ITP test

AAB College

City: Pristina | **Country**: Kosovo |

[27/12/2018]

Certificate for participating in the fundraising event for Down Syndrome Kosova

AAB College

City: Pristina | **Country**: Kosovo |

[2014 – 2015]

Certificate of achievement of level C1 – Advanced (Face to Face)

School of Foreign Languages “Britannica ELT”

City: Pristina | **Country**: Kosovo |

[2013 – 2014]

Certificate of achievement of level B2 – Upper

School of Foreign Languages “Britannica ELT”

City: Pristina | **Country**: Kosovo |

[2012 – 2013]

Certificate of achievement of level B2 – Upper-Intermediate (Blockbuster 4)

School of Foreign Languages "Britannica ELT"

City: Pristina | **Country:** Kosovo |

[2011 – 2012] **Certificate of achievement of level B1 – Intermediate (Blockbuster 3)**

School of Foreign Languages "Britannica ELT"

City: Pristina | **Country:** Kosovo |

[2010 – 2011] **Certificate of achievement of level A2 – Pre-intermediate (Blockbuster 2)**

School of Foreign Languages "Britannica ELT"

City: Pristina | **Country:** Kosovo |

[2009 – 2010] **Certificate of achievement of level A1 – Elementary (Blockbuster 1)**

School of Foreign Languages "Britannica ELT"

City: Pristina | **Country:** Kosovo |

WORK EXPERIENCE

[02/2024 – 06/2024] **External teaching assistant for exercises**

University of Mitrovica "Isa Boletini"

City: Mitrovica | **Country:** Kosovo

External teaching assistant in Bachelor studies for the subjects:

- English Language II, Faculty of Food Technology
- English Language II, Faculty of Geosciences
- English Language I, Faculty of Economics

[12/2023 – 02/2024] **External teaching assistant for exercises**

University of Mitrovica "Isa Boletini"

City: Mitrovica | **Country:** Kosovo

External teaching assistant in Bachelor studies for the subjects:

- English Language I, Faculty of Food Technology
- English Language I, Faculty of Geosciences
- English Language I and English Language II, Faculty of Education

[09/2022 – 06/2023] **External lecturer**

AAB College

City: Pristina | **Country:** Kosovo

External lecturer for the subjects:

- English Language I and English Language II, Faculty of Public Administration

[10/2021 – 06/2022] **External lecturer**

AAB College

City: Pristina | **Country:** Kosovo

External lecturer for the subjects:

- English Language I and English Language II, Faculty of Public Administration

[02/2021 – 03/2021] **Teacher of the English language - Intern**

Primary and Lower Secondary School "Hasan Prishtina"

City: Pristina | **Country:** Kosovo

One-month internship with pupils of lower secondary school.

[01/2021 – 02/2021] **Teacher of the English language - Intern**

School of Foreign Languages "Britannica-ELT"

Three-week internship with students of different levels.

[02/2019 – 03/2019]

Teacher of the English language - Intern

Primary and Lower Secondary School "Hasan Prishtina"

City: Pristina | **Country:** Kosovo

One-month internship with pupils of lower secondary school.

PUBLICATIONS

[2023]

Stili dhe Figura e Personifikimit dhe Metaforës në veprën "Vetmia" të Migjenit dhe "Alone" të Edgar Allan Poe-së

Reference: Rushiti, E. (2023). Stili dhe Figura e Personifikimit dhe Metaforës në veprën "Vetmia" të Migjenit dhe "Alone" të Edgar Allan Poe-së. *International Journal of Albanology*, 10(19-20).

[2023]

Noun clauses and their syntactical role in complex sentences in English and Albanian

Reference: Rushiti, E. (2023). Noun clauses and their syntactical role in complex sentences in English and Albanian. *European Journal of Literature and Linguistics*, 2, 15-21.

CONFERENCES & SEMINARS

[06/11/2024 – 08/11/2024]

9th International Scientific Conference of the Faculty of Philology - International Congress on Humanities, Social Sciences, and Arts

University of Tetova, Tetovo, Republic of North Macedonia

Erëza Rushiti. (6-8 November 2024). "Figura e përsëritjes në poezinë 'Lutje' të Migjenit dhe 'Annabel Lee' të Edgar Allan Poe-së." Presented at the 9th International Scientific Conference of the Faculty of Philology. International Congress on Humanities, Social Sciences, and Arts. University of Tetova, Tetovo, Republic of North Macedonia.

Link: <https://sites.google.com/unite.edu.mk/philology-conference/>.

International Conference of Faculty of Languages, Cultures and Communication - Languages, Cultures, and Communication: The Future of the Humanities and Social Sciences

South East European University, Tetovo, Republic of North Macedonia

Erëza Rushiti. (31 May 2024). "Past tenses in the English and Albanian languages: a comparative study." Presented at the International Conference of Faculty of Languages, Cultures and Communication. Languages, Cultures, and Communication: The Future of the Humanities and Social Sciences. South East European University, Tetovo, Republic of North Macedonia.

Link: <https://conf.seeu.edu.mk/iclcc24/>.

[17/05/2023 – 19/05/2023]

8th International Balkan Conference in Sport Sciences - International Congress on Natural, Health Sciences and Technology

University of Tetova, Tetovo, Republic of North Macedonia

Besim Halilaj, Ilir Gllareva, Hasim Rushiti, Erëza Rushiti. (17-19 May 2023). "The status of some morphological and motoric parameters among students of the lower secondary cycle in the municipality of Obiliq." Presented at the 8th International Balkan Conference in Sport Sciences. International Congress on Natural, Health Sciences and Technology. University of Tetova, Tetovo, Republic of North Macedonia.

[25/06/2022]

2nd Alumni Research Conference – Literature, Linguistics and Didactics

Erëza Rushiti. (25 June 2022). "Noun clauses and their syntactical role in complex sentences in English and Albanian." Presented at the 2nd Alumni Research Conference – Literature, Linguistics and Didactics. AAB College, Pristina, Republic of Kosovo.

Link: <https://aab-edu.net/conference/konferenca-e-dyte-shkencore-alumni-2022-gjuhe-letersi-dhe-didaktike/>

[18/05/2022 – 19/05/2022]

7th International Balkan Conference in Sport Sciences - International Congress on Natural, Health Sciences and Technology

University of Tetova, Tetovo, Republic of North Macedonia

Hasim Rushiti, Florian Miftari, Edita Lutfiu, Erëza Rushiti. (18-19 May 2022). "Some emotional, psychological and physical aspects of sports injuries by the injured themselves." Presented at the 7th International Balkan Conference in Sport Sciences. International Congress on Natural, Health Sciences and Technology. University of Tetova, Tetovo, Republic of North Macedonia.

Link: <https://feffs.uni-pr.edu/page.aspx?id=2,6,81>

COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

Komunikim verbal

Aftësi për të përdorur gjuhën e folur, gjestet, shprehjet e fytyrës dhe gjuhën e trupit në mënyrë të përshtatshme në kontekste të ndryshme.

Ndërveprim me grupe studentësh/njerëzish dhe shoqëri

Aftësi për të ndërtuar marrëdhënie bashkëpunuese dhe efektive.

Shkëmbim i mendimeve dhe ideve

Diskutimeve konstruktive me grupe studentësh dhe njerëzish për çështje akademike apo profesionale.

Punë në grup

Aftësi të zhvilluara për të kontribuar në projekte ekipore dhe për të udhëhequr bashkëpunime efektive.

ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

Diskutim dhe organizim i kurrikulave të kurseve

Përgatitje dhe përshtatje e përmbajtjeve akademike në përputhje me nevojat e studentëve.

Konsultime me studentët për çështje të ndryshme

Mbajtje e seancave këshilluese për të ndihmuar studentët në mësimin dhe avancimin e tyre akademik.

Përgatitje dhe prezantim i materialeve / temave javore për studentët

Krijim i planeve mësimore dhe prezantim i informacionit në mënyrë të qartë dhe të kuptueshme.

DIGITAL SKILLS

My Digital Skills

Microsoft Word | Microsoft PowerPoint | Microsoft Excel | Google Meet | Google Drive | Google Docs

Cars: B